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July 3, 2025 

VIA RESS 

Mr. Ritchie Murray  
Acting Registrar  
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Mr. Murray: 
 
Re:  EB-2025-0073 – Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI) Mississauga Reinforcement Project Leave to 

Construct 
 
Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) Request for Late Intervention 

 
We write as counsel to IGUA to request late intervention in the captioned proceeding. 
 
 
Nature of IGUA’s Interest 
 
IGUA represents EGI’s largest volume gas customers. IGUA’s Frequent Intervenor Filing, which 
provides details of IGUA’s general interest in OEB matters and governance mechanisms related 
thereto, can be found here. 
 
One of the EGI customers for whom the expansion that is the subject of this proceeding has been 
developed – Petro-Canada Lubricants Inc. (PCLI) - is an IGUA member. EGI’s prefiled material 
indicates that the proposed expansion supports PCLI’s decarbonization initiatives, while respecting 
the beneficiary pays principle. These are two broader principles which IGUA supports. 
 
We have reviewed EGI’s pre-filed material. Based on that review, and subject to development of the 
record herein, we anticipate that IGUA will ultimately provide brief submissions in support of the 
proposal on the basis of the principles noted above. On the basis of the current record a written 
hearing would be appropriate from our perspective. 
 
Request for Cost Eligibility 
 
IGUA requests that it be determined eligible to apply for an award of its reasonably incurred costs 
for participation in this matter. IGUA has consistently been determined to be eligible for an award of 
its reasonably incurred costs as representative of the direct interests of Ontario’s largest volume gas 
consumers (i.e. ratepayers) in relation to gas services that are regulated by the OEB.  
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In this instance IGUA’s intervention will focus on the broader principles noted above, which IGUA 
has consistently supported. In keeping with what we anticipate will be a discreet, but in IGUA’s view 
important, contribution herein, we anticipate modest costs associated with IGUA’s participation. 
 
Late Intervention 
 
We apologize for filing this intervention request late. We note that no Procedural Order has yet been 
issued in this matter and so the granting of IGUA’s late intervention request should not delay the 
progress of this proceeding or otherwise prejudice any party or inconvenience the OEB. We have 
advised EGI of our intention to file this late intervention request and we understand that EGI has no 
objection thereto. 
 
Conclusion 
 
We appreciate the Board’s consideration of this request. 
 
  
Yours truly, 

 
Ian A. Mondrow 
 
Attachment 
 
c: J. Irving (IGUA) 

N. Sebaa (IGUA) 
R. Tomek, (EGI) 
T. Persad (EGI) 

 
 
 
 

  


